



Dear ,

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0228

On 21/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Thanks again for your work on FOI reference 2023.0083. Could a little further info based on the work you've already conducted, please?

We are hoping to get statistics for the same questions but from the start of the 2021 calendar year. Would it be possible to request these, please?

Your original request was as follows:

- 1) How many cases of alleged sexual or domestic abuse offences were registered against officers or members of staff over the past ten years?
- 2) How many officers were accused of domestic or sexual abuse offences over the past ten years?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1. 8
2. 8

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary